Richard A. Jacobsen (RJ5136)
ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
51 West 52nd Street
New York, New York 10019
Telephone: (212) 506-5000

Telephone: (212) 506-5000 Facsimile: (212) 506-5151

Gabriel M. Ramsey
(admitted pro hac vice)
ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
1000 Marsh Road
Menlo Park, California 94025
Telephone: (650) 614-7400
Facsimile: (650) 614-7401

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
MICROSOFT CORPORATION,
FS-ISAC, INC. and NATIONAL AUTOMATED
CLEARING HOUSE ASSOCIATION

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

MICROSOFT CORP., FS-ISAC, INC., and NATIONAL AUTOMATED CLEARING HOUSE ASSOCIATION,

Plaintiffs

v.

JOHN DOES 1-39 D/B/A Slavik, Monstr, IOO, Null, nvidiag, zebra7753, lexa_Mef, gss, icelX, Harderman, Gribodemon, Aqua, aquaSecond, it, percent, cp01, hct, xman, Pepsi, miami, miamibe, petr0vich, Mr. ICO, Tank, tankist, Kusunagi, Noname, Lucky, Bashorg, Indep, Mask, Enx, Benny, Bentley, Denis Lubimov, MaDaGaSka, Vkontake, rfcid, parik, reronic, Daniel, bx1, Daniel Hamza, Danielbx1, jah, Jonni, jtk, Veggi Roma, D frank, duo, Admin2010, h4x0rdz, Donsft, mary.J555, susanneon, kainehabe, virus_e_2003, spaishp, sere.bro, muddem, mechan1zm, vlad.dimitrov, jheto2002, sector.exploits AND JabberZeus Crew CONTROLLING COMPUTER BOTNETS THEREBY INJURING PLAINTIFFS, AND THEIR CUSTOMERS AND MEMBERS,

Defendants.

FILED
IN CLERK'S OFFICE
U.S. DISTRICT COURT E.D.N.Y.

★ MAR 2 9 2012

BROOKLYN OFFICE

Hon. Sterling Johnson, Jr.

Case No. 12-cv-01335 (SJ/RLM)

Courtesy Copy -

Filed by ECF

[PROPOSED] ORDER FOR PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION

Plaintiffs Microsoft Corp. ("Microsoft"), the FS-ISAC, Inc. (Financial Services-Information Sharing and Analysis Center) ("FS-ISAC"), and the National Automated Clearing House Association ("NACHA") (collectively, the "Plaintiffs") filed a Complaint for injunctive and other relief pursuant to, the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. § 1030); the CAN-SPAM Act (15 U.S.C. § 7704); the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 U.S.C. § 2701); Trademark Infringement, False Designation of Origin, and Trademark Dilution under the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 1114 et seq.); violations of the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (18 U.S.C. § 1962); and the common law of trespass, conversion, and unjust enrichment. On March 19, 2012, the Court granted Plaintiffs' Application for an Emergency Temporary Restraining Order, Seizure Order and Order to Show Cause Re Preliminary Injunction. The Plaintiffs have executed that order. Plaintiff now moves for an Order for Preliminary Injunction seeking to keep in place the relief granted by the March 19th Order, with respect to the domains, IP addresses and file paths attached hereto.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Having reviewed the papers, declarations, exhibits, and memorandum filed in support of Plaintiffs' Application for an Emergency Temporary Restraining Order, Seizure Order, and Order to Show Cause for Preliminary Injunction ("TRO Application"), the Court hereby makes the following findings of fact and conclusion of law:

- 1. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and there is good cause to believe that it will have jurisdiction over all parties hereto; the Complaint states a claim upon which relief may be granted against Defendants under the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. § 1030); the CAN-SPAM Act (15 U.S.C. § 7704); the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 U.S.C. § 2701); Trademark Infringement, False Designation of Origin, and Trademark Dilution under the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 1114 et seq.); the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (18 U.S.C. § 1962); and the common law of trespass, conversion, and unjust enrichment.
 - 2. Microsoft owns the registered trademarks "Microsoft," "Windows," and

"Outlook" used in connection with its services, software, and products. FS-ISAC's members have invested in developing their brands, trademarks and trade names in association with the financial services they offer. NACHA owns the registered trademark "NACHA" and the NACHA logo used in conjunction with its services.

- 3. There is good cause to believe that Defendants have engaged in and are likely to engage in acts or practices that violate the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. § 1030); the CAN-SPAM Act (15 U.S.C. § 7704); the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 U.S.C. § 2701); Trademark Infringement, False Designation of Origin, and Trademark Dilution under the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 1114 et seq.); the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (18 U.S.C. § 1962); and the common law of trespass, conversion, and unjust enrichment
- 4. There is good cause to believe that, unless Defendants are restrained and enjoined by Order of this Court, immediate and irreparable harm will result from Defendants' ongoing violations of the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act (18 U.S.C. § 1030); the CAN-SPAM Act (15 U.S.C. § 7704); the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 U.S.C. § 2701); Trademark Infringement, False Designation of Origin, and Trademark Dilution under the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. §§ 1114 et seg.); the Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (18 U.S.C. § 1962); and the common law of trespass, conversion, and unjust enrichment. The evidence set forth in Plaintiffs' TRO Application and the accompanying declarations and exhibits, demonstrates that Plaintiffs are likely to prevail on their claim that Defendants have engaged in violations of the foregoing laws by: (1) intentionally accessing and sending malicious software to the protected computers and operating systems of the customers or associated member organizations of Microsoft, FS-ISAC, and NACHA, without authorization, in order to infect those computers and make them part of the Zeus Botnets; (2) sending malicious software to configure, deploy and operate a botnet; (3) sending unsolicited spam e-mail to Microsoft's Hotmail accounts; (4) sending unsolicited spam e-mails that falsely indicate that they are from or approved by

Plaintiffs or their associated member organizations, the purpose of which is to deceive computer users into taking steps that will result in the infection of their computers with botnet code and/or the disclosure of personal and financial account information; (5) stealing personal and financial account information from computer users; (6) using stolen information to steal money from the financial accounts of those users; and (7) associating with one another in a common enterprise engaged in these illegal acts. There is good cause to believe that if such conduct continues, irreparable harm will occur to Plaintiffs and the public, including Plaintiffs' customers and associated member organizations. There is good cause to believe that the Defendants are engaging, and will continue to engage, in such unlawful actions if not immediately restrained from doing so by Order of this Court

- Court's ability to grant effective final relief will result from the sale, transfer, or other disposition or concealment by Defendants of the botnet command and control software that is hosted at and otherwise operates through the Internet domains listed in Appendix A, the Internet Protocol (IP) addresses listed in Appendix B, and the file directories listed in Exhibit C, and from the destruction or concealment of other discoverable evidence of Defendants' misconduct available at those locations. Based on the evidence cited in Plaintiffs' TRO Application and accompanying declarations and exhibits, Plaintiffs are likely to be able to prove that: (1) Defendants are engaged in activities that directly violate U.S. law and harm Plaintiffs and the public, including Plaintiffs' customers and member-organizations; (2) Defendants have continued their unlawful conduct despite the clear injury to the foregoing interests; (3) Defendants are likely to delete or relocate the botnet command and control software at issue in Plaintiffs' TRO Application and the harmful, malicious, and trademark infringing software disseminated through these IP addresses and domains.
- 6. There is good cause to believe that Defendants have engaged in illegal activity using the data centers and/or Internet hosting providers identified in Appendix B to host the command and control software and the malicious botnet code and content used to

maintain and operate the botnet at computers, servers, electronic data storage devices or media at the IP addresses identified in Appendix B.

- 7. There is good cause to believe that to immediately halt the injury caused by Defendants, data and evidence at Defendants' IP addresses identified in Appendix B must be preserved and held in escrow pending further order of the court, Defendants' computing resources related to such IP addresses must then be disconnected from the Internet, Defendants must be prohibited from accessing Defendants' computer resources related to such IP addresses and the data and evidence located on those computer resources must be secured and preserved.
- 8. There is good cause to believe that Defendants have engaged in illegal activity using the Internet domains identified in Appendix A to this order to host the command and control software and content used to maintain and operate the botnet. There is good cause to believe that to immediately halt the injury caused by Defendants, each of Defendants' current and prospective domains set forth in Appendix A must be immediately redirected to the Microsoft-secured IP address 199.2.137.141, using name servers ns1.microsoftintemetsafety.net and ns2.microsoftintemetsafety.net, or, alternatively, the domain registries, registrars and/or registrants located or with a presence in the United States should take other reasonable steps to work with Plaintiffs to ensure that Defendants cannot use the Appendix A domains to control the botnet. Such reasonable assistance in the implementation of this Order and to prevent frustration of the implementation and purposes of this Order, are authorized pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1651(a) (the All Writs Act).
- 9. This Court respectfully requests, but does not order, that foreign domain registries and registrars take reasonable steps to work with Plaintiffs to ensure that Defendants cannot use the Appendix A domains to control the botnet.
- 10. There is good cause to permit notice of the instant Order and service of the Complaint by formal and alternative means, given the exigency of the circumstances and the need for prompt relief. The following means of service are authorized by law, satisfy Due

Process, satisfy Fed. R. Civ. Pro. 4(f)(3), and are reasonably calculated to notify Defendants of the instant order, the Preliminary Injunction hearing and of this action: (1) personal delivery upon Defendants who provided to the data centers and Internet hosting providers contact information in the U.S.; (2) personal delivery through the Hague Convention on Service Abroad or other treaties upon Defendants who provided contact information outside the United States; (3) transmission by e-mail, electronic messaging addresses, facsimile, and mail to the known email and messaging addresses of Defendants and to their contact information provided by Defendants to the domain registrars, registries, data centers, Internet hosting providers, and website providers who host the software code associated with the IP addresses in Appendix B, or through which domains in Appendix A are registered; and (4) publishing notice to the Defendants on a publicly available Internet website and in newspapers in jurisdictions where Defendants are believed to reside.

11. There is good cause to believe that the harm to Plaintiffs of denying the relief requested in their request for a Preliminary Injunction outweighs any harm to any legitimate interests of Defendants and that there is no undue burden to any third party.

PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED as follows:

A. Defendants, their representatives and persons who are in active concert or participation with them are temporarily restrained and enjoined from: Intentionally accessing and sending malicious software to Plaintiffs and the protected computers and operating systems of Plaintiffs' customers' and associated member organizations, without authorization, in order to infect those computers and make them part of the botnet; sending malicious software to configure, deploy and operate a botnet; sending unsolicited spam e-mail to Microsoft's Hotmail accounts; sending unsolicited spam e-mail that falsely indicate that they are from or approved by Plaintiffs or Plaintiffs' associated member organizations; creating false websites that falsely indicate that they are associated with or approved by Plaintiffs or Plaintiffs' member organizations; or stealing information, money or property

from Plaintiffs, Plaintiffs' customers or Plaintiffs' member organizations, or undertaking any similar activity that inflicts harm on Plaintiffs, or the public, including Plaintiffs' customers or associated member organizations.

- B. Defendants, their representatives and persons who are in active concert or participation with them are temporarily restrained and enjoined from configuring, deploying, operating or otherwise participating in or facilitating the botnets described in the TRO Application, including but not limited to the command and control software hosted at and operating through the domains and IP addresses set forth herein and through any other component or element of the botnets in any location.
- C. Defendants, their representatives and persons who are in active concert or participation with them are temporarily restrained and enjoined from using the trademarks "Microsoft," "Windows," "Outlook," "NACHA," the NACHA logo, trademarks of financial institution members of FS-ISAC and/or other trademarks; trade names; service marks; or Internet Domain addresses or names; or acting in any other manner which suggests in any way that Defendants' products or services come from or are somehow sponsored or affiliated with Plaintiffs or Plaintiffs' associated member organizations, and from otherwise unfairly competing with Plaintiffs, misappropriating that which rightfully belongs to Plaintiffs or Plaintiffs' associated member organizations, or passing off their goods or services as Plaintiffs or Plaintiffs' associated member organizations.
- D. Defendants, their representatives and persons who are in active concert or participation with them are temporarily restrained and enjoined from infringing Plaintiffs' registered trademarks, Registration Nos. 2872708, 85467641, 2463510, 3419145 and others.
- E. Defendants, their representatives and persons who are in active concert or participation with them are temporarily restrained and enjoined from using in connection with Defendants' activities any false or deceptive designation, representation or description of Defendants' or of their representatives' activities, whether by symbols, words, designs or statements, which would damage or injure Plaintiffs or give Defendants an unfair

competitive advantage or result in deception of consumers.

- F. Defendants' materials bearing infringing marks, the means of making the counterfeit marks, and records documenting the manufacture, sale, or receipt of things involved in such violation, in the possession of data centers operated by Continuum Data Centers LLC and Burstnet Technologies, Inc., which have been seized pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1116(d), shall be held in secure escrow by Stroz Friedberg, 1925 Century Park East, Suite 1350, Los Angeles, CA 90067, which will act as substitute custodian of any and all data and properties seized and evidence preserved pursuant to this Order. Such materials shall be stored securely and not accessed by any party until further order of this Court.
- G. The registries of the domains identified in Exhibit A to this Order (the "Registries") shall implement the provisions of this order in the following fashion:
- For currently registered domains, the domain name registrant information and point of contact shall not be changed and associated WHOIS information shall not be changed;
- 2. Domain names shall not be deleted or otherwise made available for registration by any party, but rather should remain active and redirected to IP address 199.2.137.141, using name servers ns1.microsoftinternetsafety.net and ns2.microsoftinternetsafety.net.
- 3. Domains shall not be transferred to any other person or registrar, pending further order of the court;
- 4. The Registries shall assume authority for name resolution of domain names to IP address 199.2.137.141, using the name servers ns1 microsoftinternetsafety.net and ns2 microsoftinternetsafety.net;
 - Name resolution services shall not be suspended;
- 6. The Registries and Plaintiffs shall otherwise work together in good faith to take any other reasonable steps necessary to prevent Defendants from using the Appendix A domains.

H. Defendants are directed to permanently disable access to the file paths identified in Appendix C; permanently delete or otherwise disable the content at those file paths; and take all necessary steps to ensure that such file paths are not re-enabled nor the content recreated. Pursuant to the All Writs Act, U.S. based free website hosting providers of the domains set forth in Appendix C are directed to permanently delete or otherwise disable the content at the file paths in Appendix C.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that copies of this Order, notice of the Preliminary Injunction hearing and service of the Complaint may be served by any means authorized by law, including (1) by personal delivery upon defendants who provided contact information in the U.S.; (2) personal delivery through the Hague Convention on Service Abroad upon defendants who provided contact information outside the U.S.; (3) by transmission by e-mail, electronic messaging addresses, facsimile and mail to the known contact information of Defendants and to such contact information provided by defendants to the data centers, Internet hosting providers and domain registrars who hosted the software code associated with the IP addresses set forth at Appendix B or through which domains in Appendix A are registered; and (4) by publishing notice to Defendants on a publicly available Internet website or in newspapers in the jurisdictions where Defendants are believed to reside.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiffs shall post bond in the amount of \$300,000 as cash to be paid into the Court registry.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiffs shall compensate the data centers,
Internet hosting providers and/or domain registries and/or website providers identified in
Appendices A, B and C at prevailing rates for technical assistance rendered in implementing
the Order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Order shall be implemented with the least degree of interference with the normal operation of the data centers and Internet hosting providers and/or domain registries and/or website providers identified in Appendices A, B and C consistent with thorough and prompt implementation of this Order.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, specifically with regard to the preserved Internet traffic to and from the servers corresponding to the IP addresses listed in Exhibit B, that this evidence shall be preserved, held in escrow and kept under seal by Stroz Friedberg, and not accessed by any party, pending further order of this Court.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, specifically with regard to the Internet traffic that is redirected from the domains listed in Exhibit A to the Microsoft-secured IP address 199.2.137.141, using name servers ns1.microsoftinternetsafety.net and ns2.microsoftinternetsafety.net, that Microsoft shall not record more than the IP addresses of incoming connections.

IT IS SO ORDERED

Entered this 29 day of March, 2012.

Appendix A

DOMAIN NAME REGISTRIES

Verisign Naming Services 21345 Ridgetop Circle 4th Floor Dulles, Virginia 20166 United States

VeriSign Global Registry Services 12061 Bluemont Way Reston Virginia 20190 United States

Harmful Botnet Domain Name Type Whois Email Address

	Harmiui Bothet Domain Name	Турс	
1.	anissaeve.com	infector	0f9ecd140a1612330b421f33ef9ffae5@domain discreet.com
2.	11132erfw23rwqasdfd.com		11132erfw23rwqasdfd.com@domainsbyproxy.
3.	quick-report-nacha.com	source	1vcipylzyyb0gifsml27kvbk4ubd59t2llpga7x1z bvxgebn0@quick-report-nacha.com
4.	24onlinedrug.com	source	24onlinedrug.com@domainnameproxyservice.
5.	lprshcsmijfovp.com	infector	30a2d2f58c3fc4e525e0d212ad23e5c5- 1337853@contact.gandi.net
6.	ludos-apparare.com	source	8n6ptzvk7oky5psll7ik@f.o-w-o.info
7.	ragsnip.com	source	9178ko4f2ab5db9ff67@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd1. privatewhois.net
8.	womidfer.com	dropzone	abc1234@qq.com
9.	tradingcenter.cc	dropzone, infector	abuse@cinipac.com
10.	adventureshoal.com	source	accounting@moniker.com
11.	azuremator.com	source	accounting@moniker.com
12.	billydoghouse.com	source	accounting@moniker.com
13.	manageality.com	source	accounting@moniker.com
14.	musesquad.com	infector	accounting@moniker.com
15.	startalertmos.com	infector	accounting@moniker.com
16.	activedent.net	infector, dropzone	achuleta_salomon@yahoo.com
17.	core02.net	dropzone	ada.shapiro@yahoo.com
18.	930nbsdaiodsa.com	dropzone	admin@930nbsdaiodsa.com
19.	accessslist.net	embedded js	admin@accessslist.net
20.	adv-protection.cc	embedded js	admin@adv-protection.cc
21.	alertedzones.com	dropzone, source, infector	admin@alertedzones.com
22.	answertels.com	dropzone	admin@answertels.com
23.	answertels.com	dropzone	admin@answertels.com
24.	backupdomainmuie1245.com	dropzone	admin@backupdomainmuie1245.com
25.	bankencryption.net	embedded_js	admin@bankencryption.net
26.	basic-auth.com	embedded_js	admin@basic-auth.com
27.	bassyfromsolhost.com	dropzone	admin@bassyfromsolhost.com

28.	hmqwuxnzwyeqkls.com	dropzone, source, infector	admin@boostsalesguru.com
29.	buttorfos.com	dropzone	admin@buttorfos.com
30.	karakumma.com	dropzone, source, infector	admin@buttorfos.com
31.	cedeophys.com	dropzone	admin@cedeophys.com
32.	cedeophys.com	dropzone	admin@cedeophys.com
33.	clickhere67.com	dropzone	admin@clickhere67.com
34.	clingcornem.com	dropzone	admin@clingcornem.com
35.	clingcornem.com	dropzone, updater	admin@clingcornem.com
36.	coffien.net	dropzone	admin@coffien.net
37.	coralaw.com	infector	admin@coralaw.com
38.	deligatemyname.com	dropzone	admin@deligatemyname.com
39.	demanajelo.com	dropzone, source	admin@demanajelo.com
40.	demanajelo.com	dropzone	admin@demanajelo.com
41.	denitraspetr.com	updater	admin@denitraspetr.com
42.	jackeydu.com	dropzone	admin@denitraspetr.com
43.	doliv777.com	dropzone	admin@doliv777.com
44.	doliv7771.com	dropzone	admin@doliv7771.com
45.	donttouchme739.com	dropzone	admin@donttouchme739.com
46.	efexxxef.com	dropzone	admin@efexxxef.com
47.	efexxxef2.com	dropzone	admin@efexxxef2.com
48.	efexxxef7.com	dropzone	admin@efexxxef7.com
49.	grandtarf.com	embedded is	admin@fastosmile.com
50.	foreveryouandmee.com	embedded js	admin@foreveryouandmee.com
51.	freekinas.com	dropzone	admin@freekinas.com
	gdemamaruka.com	dropzone	admin@gdemamaruka.com
52. 53.	getbussinesinfo.com	embedded js	admin@getbussinesinfo.com
54.	girodiza.com	dropzone	admin@girodiza.com
55.	globalwebanalytics.com	dropzone, infector	admin@globalwebanalytics.com
56.	gloomglboom.com	embedded js	admin@gloomglboom.com
57.	hbasdauadhg.com	dropzone	admin@hbasdauadhg.com
58.	hellofromhere98213.com	dropzone	admin@hellofromhere98213.com
59.	hhtres.com	dropzone, infector	admin@hhtres.com
60.	hosthqk.net	dropzone	admin@hosthqk.net
61.	huniloz.com	dropzone	admin@huniloz.com
62.	iamnothere823.com	dropzone	admin@iamnothere823.com
63.	administrationistsdug.com	dropzone	admin@ikeainyourmindgiraf.com
64.	hugegiantyouth.com	dropzone	admin@ikeainyourmindgiraf.com
65.	martinololo.com	dropzone	admin@ikeainyourmindgiraf.com
66.	myhandsareveryfying.com	dropzone	admin@ikeainyourmindgiraf.com
67.	tripolefourgaz.com	dropzone	admin@ikeainyourmindgiraf.com
68.	undercovermimimi.com	dropzone	admin@ikeainyourmindgiraf.com
	iosahdoias.com	dropzone	admin@iosahdoias.com
69. 70.	jahsdiuasbdiaa.com	dropzone	admin@jahsdiuasbdiaa.com
71.	evrymonthnighttry.com	source, infector	admin@jajahbinksdiesforyou.com
72.	glasseseverydaynow.com	source	admin@jajahbinksdiesforyou.com
73.	jajahbinksdiesforyou.com	source	admin@jajahbinksdiesforyou.com
74.	trupledoublehardcore.com	source	admin@jajahbinksdiesforyou.com
75.	urbantoprtunitiesforme.com	source	admin@jajahbinksdiesforyou.com
76.	jdjsaf34.com	infector	admin@jdjsaf34.com
77.	johnsonforums3.com	dropzone	admin@johnsonforums3.com
78.	kadonisoft.com	dropzone	admin@kadonisoft.com
79.	kadonisoft2.com	dropzone	admin@kadonisoft3.com
17.	Kadollisottz.com	dropzone	admin@kadonisoft4.com

81.	klrtm.com	dropzone, infector	admin@klrtm.com
82.	koletrezzo88.com	dropzone	admin@koletrezzo88.com
83.	koletrezzo99.com	dropzone	admin@koletrezzo99.com
34.	ltdstar.com	dropzone	admin@ltdstar.com
35.	globalwebz.net	dropzone	admin@macro-store.com
36.	grz971.com	updater	admin@macro-store.com
37.	globalwebz.net	dropzone, infector	admin@macro-store.com
38.	gsssoftware5.com	updater	admin@macro-store.com
39.	globalwebz.net	dropzone, infector	admin@macro-store.com
90.	grz97.com	updater	admin@macro-store.com
91.	grz971.com	updater	admin@macro-store.com
92.	justdrv.net	dropzone, infector	admin@macro-store.com
93.	metabolez.com	dropzone, infector	admin@macro-store.com
94.	pganalytics.net	dropzone, source, infector	admin@macro-store.com
95.	wonderchat.net	dropzone, infector	admin@macro-store.com
96.	muieptbass.com	dropzone	admin@muieptbass.com
97.	faggowh.com	dropzone	admin@mymysteryisle.net
98.	mywatchresource.com	dropzone, source, infector	admin@mywatchresource.com
	okivoob.com	infector	admin@naliora.com
99.		dropzone	admin@naliora.com
100.	veonset.com	source	admin@nalioran.com
101.	palonit.com	embedded js	admin@overseedomainmanagement.com
102.	secariadna.com	source	admin@overseedomainmanagement.com
103.	biggestsetter.com	dropzone, updater	admin@overseedomainmanagement.com
104.	ipchecker003.com		admin@overseedomainmanagement.com
105.	lobsterliveverromez.com	dropzone, infector, updater	admin@oversecuomammanagemen.com
106.	matdugt4.com	dropzone	admin@overseedomainmanagement.com
107.	nachanewsportal.com	source	admin@overseedomainmanagement.com
108.	portalnachas.com	source	admin@overseedomainmanagement.com
109.	secariadna.com	embedded_js	admin@overseedomainmanagement.com
110.	pofikpofikfikfik1.com	dropzone	admin@pofikpofikfikfik1.com
111.	pofikpofikfikfik2.com	dropzone	admin@pofikpofikfikfik2.com
112.	randomawidnao.com	dropzone	admin@randomawdowibda.com
113.	readmedocument83.com	dropzone	admin@readmedocument83.com
114.	rhunseal.com	dropzone	admin@rhunseal.com
115.	s0ndell.net	dropzone	admin@s0ndell.net
116.	sardballierman.com	updater	admin@sardballierman.com
117.	sardballierman.com	updater	admin@sardballierman.com
118.	sdfokoiasedewq.com	updater	admin@sdfokoiasedewq.com
	secureloggin.net	embedded js	admin@secureloggin.net
119.	securictychecking.com	embedded js	admin@securictychecking.com
120.		embedded js	admin@security-defense.com
121.	securitywebguard.com safeinetscripts.net	dropzone	admin@secwaystorage.net
122.		dropzone	admin@secwaystorage.net
123.	secureweb5ervice5.net	dropzone	admin@secwaystorage.net
124.	secwaystorage.net	dropzone, infector	admin@shanmana.net
125.	shikalmuna.com	embedded js	admin@sludential.com
126.	sludential.com		admin@sludential.com
127.	sludential.com	embedded js	admin@sludential.com
128.	sludential.com	embedded js	admin@somebackupdomain123.com
129.	somebackupdomain123.com	dropzone	admin@statosonline.net
130.	statosonline.net	embedded_js	
131.	stattime.net	embedded_js	admin@stattime.net
132.	telephonemeonmyphone.com	source	admin@telephonemeonmyphone.com
133.	the557sdeee.com	dropzone	admin@the557sdeee.com

134.	the557sdeee1.com	dropzone	admin@the557sdeee1.com
135.	uhahaka.com	dropzone, source, infector	admin@uhahaka.com
136.	victori1.net	dropzone	admin@victori1.net
137.	vipworldhost.com	infector	admin@vipworldhost.com
138.	ariodtalk.com	infector	admin@vistapromblog.com
139.	waweaime.com	dropzone, updater	admin@waweaime.com
140.	balticsevicestrust.com	dropzone	admin@weknewthatallthetime.com
141.	nightycrowlingninjas.com	dropzone	admin@weknewthatallthetime.com
142.	takethatasano.com	dropzone	admin@weknewthatallthetime.com
143.	whyvavilon.com	infector	admin@whyvavilon.com
144.	domsterns.com	embedded js	admorg122@yahoo.com
145.	fpzbox.com	dropzone, infector	aeca08c15ce745498efdcef3c7020d4d.protect@ whoisguard.com)
146.	aeronitrex.com	infector	aeronitro@ymail.com
147.	skiangpa.net	dropzone, infector	afsmedcla@gmail.com
148.	nachauser-account.com	source	aida fairman@yahoo.com
149.	akcakocadetayinsaat.com	source	akcakocadetayinsaat.com@domainsbyproxy.co
150.	amersterin.com	updater	alanmcwilliams@live.co.uk
151.	articityxpaqua.com	updater	alanmcwilliams@live.co.uk
152.	boatorldenoras.com	updater	alanmcwilliams@live.co.uk
153.	bryandsighter.com	dropzone, updater	alanmcwilliams@live.co.uk
154.	articityxpaqua.com	dropzone, source, updater	alanmcwilliams@live.co.uk
155.	infrarotendamkevforo.com	dropzone, infector, updater	albanaliaj16@yahoo.com
156.	splashnetcombizauron.com	dropzone, source, infector, updater	albanaliaj 16@yahoo.com
157.	nacha-reporte.com	source	alberta.burke@yahoo.com
158.	amberschool.com	infector, dropzone	alisonspencer95@yahoo.com
159.	allnacha-users-bank.com	source	allnacha-users-bank.com@contactprivacy.com
160.	loudworld.net	infector	almonarion@rocketmail.com
161.	get-ach-report.com	source	amadasunpatrick@yahoo.com
162.	softsecuritylab.com	dropzone, infector	ambrossador@yahoo.com
163.	fanzinatra.com	dropzone	amilcarortega@gmail.com
164.	novodebt.com	dropzone	anatoliylis@yahoo.com
165.	novodebt.net	dropzone	anatoliylis@yahoo.com
166.	rumbt.com	dropzone	anatoliylis@yahoo.com
167.	rumbt.net	dropzone	anatoliylis@yahoo.com
168.	guppobod.net	dropzone, infector	andpushon@hotmail.com
169.	aldrorist.com	dropzone	andpushon@hotmail.com
170.	bariousauk.com	dropzone	andpushon@hotmail.com
171.	chorinav.com	dropzone	andpushon@hotmail.com
172.	hydroliets.com	dropzone	andpushon@hotmail.com
173.	securedfrag888.com	updater	andpushon@hotmail.com
174.	sequruty.com	embedded js	angelasavina@yahoo.com
175.	trucktugboat.com	source	annie@dentand.com
176.	allmemoryram.com	source	Anshpat2826@gmail.com
177.	anthonydeloso.com	dropzone	anthonydeloso.com@proxy.dreamhost.com
178.	anualiverk.com	updater	anualiverk.com@domainsbyproxy.com
179.	anualiverk.com	updater	anualiverk.com@domainsbyproxy.com
180.	flashbangsecurity.com	dropzone, infector	apperhouseblack@yahoo.com
181.	barcodejoyness.com	dropzone	arcade@mailae.com
182.	nachaport.com	source	arcosmarilyn@yahoo.com
104.	nachaport.com	updater	asset@cutemail.org

184.	assmitizeree.com	updater	assmitizeree.com@privacy.above.com
185.	assmitizeree.com	updater	assmitizeree.com@privacy.above.com
186.	astrawebservice.com	infector	astraweb@gmail.com
187.	sdfkjkfdsklf34j348.com		atlon_atlon@yahoo.com
188.	11132erfw23rjkvsdf.com		atlon_atlon@yahoo.com
189.	downloadertempfull.net		atlon atlon@yahoo.com
190.	savetimeforyoulife2011.net		atlon atlon@yahoo.com
191.	freejumpcomptell.com		atlon atlon@yahoo.com
192.	freesecuritycheckname.net		atlon atlon@yahoo.com
193.	alabamaislandsfree.net		atlon atlon@yahoo.com
194.	sdfkjkfdsklf34j348.com		atlon atlon@yahoo.com
195.	11132erfw23rjkvsdf.com		atlon atlon@yahoo.com
196.	sdfkjkfdsklf34j348.com		atlon atlon@yahoo.com
197.	11132erfw23rjkvsdf.com		atlon atlon@yahoo.com
198.	update-kb18628311.com	dropzone, source	atrabaja@peru.com
199.	tokiocitus.com	dropzone, infector	atrabaja@peru.com
200.	westdirect.net	dropzone	attic@cutemail.org
201.	nacha-users-info.com	source	augustinecontreras@yahoo.com
202.	secur3storag3.com	dropzone	b6349815@klzlk.com
203.	curcell.net	source	b6wlpec4f2599056c30f@w86bna54f21bffa2ff
203.	curcentifict	Source	d1.privatewhois.net
204.	mumbaiescortsdirectory.com	source	baby@baby.com
205.	getcompanyreport.com	source	baomat@dichvubaomattenmien.vn
206.	nacha-info-store.com	source	baomat@dichvubaomattenmien.vn
207.	nachaorgcompany.com	source	baomat@dichvubaomattenmien.vn
207.	aquajaunt.com	source	barmintual@ymail.com
209.	aquaschooner.com	infector	barmintual@ymail.com
210.	aquaskiff.com	infector	barmintual@ymail.com
210.		source	barmintual@ymail.com
211.	aquasrc.com	infector	barmintual@ymail.com
212.	aquajaunt.com aquaskiff.com	dropzone	barmintual@ymail.com
		infector	barmintual@ymail.com
214.	aquasrc.com barpetra.com	source	barpetra.com@contactprivacy.com
216.	financialstatements.mrsdl.com	source	barton@fxmail.net
217.	gi0sti.com	updater	bassia1985@gmail.com
217.	bb4f.net	source	bb4f.net@domainsbyproxy.com
	lib-invest3.net	dropzone	ben.jonson88@yahoo.com
219.	ebaliu.com	dropzone	benedettennodimele@yahoo.com
220.		embedded js	bet222win@gmail.com
221.	toplaitit.com myescortsdirectory.com	source	bhupendraacharya@gmail.com
222.	sadjumped.com	source	bibermoot@ymail.com
223.		dropzone	bill@haiau.tv
224.	checkmelater.com	dropzone	bill@haiau.tv
225.	meandyounow.net	dropzone	bill@haiau.tv
226.	picassoss.net rembranddt.com	dropzone	bill@haiau.tv
227.	Charles and All Auto-Constitution and Auto-C	dropzone	binder@haiau.tv
228.	dbdata-check.com	dropzone	binder@haiau.tv
229. 230.	godlikeloosers.com	dropzone	binder@haiau.tv
74(1	misskissoftheryear.net neoprenolen.com	dropzone	bitbitbord@rocketmail.com
	i neoprenojen com		bitbitbord@rocketmail.com
231.		cource	DHDHDOrd(W)TOCKCHHAIL.COIII
231. 232.	decalintos.com	source	
231. 232. 233.	decalintos.com yazarcanyucel.com	source	bjk_habibe_22@hotmail.com
231. 232.	decalintos.com		

237.	your-nacha-report.com	source	boggskarla@ymail.com
238.	manageopoly.com	infector	boogievoogieoscar@ymail.com
239.	manageient.com	source	boogievoogieoscar@ymail.com
240.	manageity.com	source	boogievoogieoscar@ymail.com
241.	invintor.net	dropzone	bornd@yahoo.com
242.	borsteksavalu.com	updater	borsteksavalu.com@privacy.above.com
243.	borsteksavalu.com	updater	borsteksavalu.com@privacy.above.com
244.	nilsgrietctyed.com	updater	braginikolaj@yandex.com
245.	brandc.name	dropzone, infector	brandc.name@domainsproxy.name
246.	firstdir.cc	embedded js	brat@mailti.com
247.	fds323rwe48237rhkaj.com		brianbrodyjr@yahoo.com
248.	amberschool2.com	infector, dropzone	brooksallen71@yahoo.com
249.	ingbrownfour.com	infector	bulbolighter@yahoo.com
250.	usersea.com	embedded is	bunts@fxmail.net
251.	nacha-portal-server.com	source	butlersteve93@yahoo.com
252.	bxkkuskgdjskdn.com	dropzone	bxkkuskgdjskdn.com@contactprivacy.com
253.	boletin turistico.com	dropzone	cacueto@comcast.net
254.	cdnsecurehost.com	embedded js	cadet@fastermail.ru
-	cdnsecurehost.com	embedded js	cadet@fastermail.ru
255.	cdnsecurehost.com	embedded js	cadet@fastermail.ru
256.		source	caillet.victoria@yahoo.com
257.	nacha-advertisement.com	source	capri@mail13.com
258.	userbrick.com		carcinogenicwashingtonum@yahoo.com
259.	nacha-report-downlod.com	source	card-security.net@contactprivacy.com
260.	card-security.net	source	carminatimarina@yahoo.it
261.	hotrinkolistnetbiz.com	updater	carminatimarina@yahoo.it
262.	hottenmejenetcominfo.com	dropzone, infector, updater	
263.	strohertinzeocomne.com	dropzone, infector, updater	carminatimarina@yahoo.it
264.	nacha-news-download.com	source	carol.brooks85@yahoo.com
265.	fiboxencercha.com	updater	carriefraser@live.co.uk
266.	fiboxencercha.com	dropzone, source, updater	carriefraser@live.co.uk
267.	celequidictor.com	updater	celequidictor.com@privacy.above.com
268.	celequidictor.com	updater	celequidictor.com@privacy.above.com
269.	filmv.net	dropzone	celikseyhmus@gmail.com
270.	xpadv.net	embedded_js	cgecexq4f3e77137f2ab@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd 1.privatewhois.net
271.	repetitirovnet.net	dropzone	ch5m6hg4f2be56c3d025@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd1.privatewhois.net
		1	ch5m6hg4f2be56c3d025@w86bna54f21bffa2ff
272.	repetitirovnet.net	dropzone	d1.privatewhois.net
273.	nachausernews.com	source	charlarichins@yahoo.com
274.	getnacha-info.com	source	charles_boyette@yahoo.com
275.	chbytechipemen.com	updater	chbytechipemen.com@privacy.above.com
276.	chbytechipemen.com	updater	chbytechipemen.com@privacy.above.com
277.	chdormante.com	dropzone	chdormante.com@privacy.above.com
278.	australia-verse.com	infector	cheryltreinen@yahoo.com
279.	maymacngocphuong.com	infector	chodoi1988@gmail.com
280.	microbase-update.com	dropzone, infector	chris.deakle82@ymail.com
281.	hv673hv573hv53h7khv57.com	dropzone, infector	chris.deakle82@ymail.com
282.	bakboro.com	dropzone, source, infector	chris.deakle82@ymail.com
283.	fretolu.com	dropzone	chris.deakle82@ymail.com
284.	medlya.com	dropzone	chris.deakle82@ymail.com
285.	oralania.com	dropzone	chris.deakle82@ymail.com

286.	all-nachadatainfo.com	source	christineselva@yahoo.com
287.	nachauserinfo.com	infector	christopherharms17@yahoo.com
288.	nachauserinfo.com	source	christopherharms17@yahoo.com
289.	northdakotastatesite.com	dropzone	citrads@gmail.com
290.	soucker.com	dropzone, infector	contact@myprivateregistration.com
291.	topsecurityplace.com	dropzone, infector	contact@myprivateregistration.com
292.	smartsecurityadvizor.com	dropzone, infector	contact@myprivateregistration.com
293.	quardsecurity.com	infector	contact@myprivateregistration.com
294.	https04.com	dropzone, infector	contact@myprivateregistration.com
295.	ad1cf1g2.com	embedded is	contact@myprivateregistration.com
296.	enscorose.com	dropzone	contact@myprivateregistration.com
297.	isportes.com	dropzone	contact@myprivateregistration.com
298.	var357.com	embedded js	contact@myprivateregistration.com
299.	yregmst.com	embedded is	contact@myprivateregistration.com
300.	leveI-3.net	dropzone	contact@myprivateregistration.com
301.	coll1.com	dropzone	contact@privacy-protect.cn
302.	secstat.com	embedded is	contact@privacyprotect.org
303.	inboxacc.com	dropzone, infector	contact@privacyprotect.org
304.	incode.name	dropzone, infector	contact@privacyprotect.org
		dropzone	contact@PrivacyProtect.org
305.	aboutinsurcar.com	source	contact@privacyprotect.org
306.	broadbandinternetspeedtest.com	embedded js	contact@privacyprotect.org
307.	greenballsoft.com	dropzone, source, infector	contact@privacyprotect.org
308.	inboxacc.com	embedded js	contact@privacyprotect.org
309.	inloggen-ing.com	source	contact@privacyprotect.org
310.	irsdatafilereport.com		contact@privacyprotect.org
311.	napieriarjournals.com	source embedded js	contact@privacyprotect.org
312.	secstat.com	infector, dropzone	contact@privacyprotect.org
313.	aptitude.name		contact@privacyprotect.org
314.	secstat.com	embedded_js	contact@webdomainsbyproxy.com
315.	americauta.net	updater	contact@webdomainsbyproxy.com
316.	eslikerbuna.net	dropzone, source, infector	conwortonnent.com
317.	conwortonnent.com	updater	conwortonnent.com@privacy.above.com
318.	conwortonnent.com	updater	cool@fxmail.net
319.	oposumschoone.com	infector	craig@trexmarketing.co.za
320.	takers.aaal-news.net	dropzone	crandellgeorge@yahoo.com
321.	newsnachausers.com	source	
322.	financedata-store.com	source	cresencioedgar@yahoo.com cronoblankostarahmake206.net@domainsbypro
323.	cronoblankostarahmake206.net	updater	xy.com
324.	cryogiwogater.com	updater	cryogiwogater.com@privacy.above.com
325.	cryogiwogater.com	updater	cryogiwogater.com@privacy.above.com
326.	all-nacha-datainfo.com	source	crystolwiedeman@yahoo.com
327.	all-nacha-datainfo.com	infector	crystolwiedeman@yahoo.com
328.	nacha-shire.com	source	cvarker@ymail.com
329.	ufkirankmega.net	dropzone, infector	cxkmgl64f2b6d4097e4c@w86bna54f21bffa2ff
527.		* A S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	d1.privatewhois.net
330.	cyberistrolax.com	updater	cyberistrolax.com@privacy.above.com
331.	cyberistrolax.com	updater	cyberistrolax.com@privacy.above.com
332.	retyuloploples.net	infector	d0g0r0n@gmail.com
333.	bestlongnet.net	dropzone, infector	d0g0r0n@gmail.com
334.	bestlongnet.net		d0g0r0n@gmail.com
335.	retyuloploples.net		d0g0r0n@gmail.com
336.	retyuloploples.net		d0g0r0n@gmail.com
220.	bedthese.com	source	d20bzj44f259909765df@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd

			1.privatewhois.net
338.	crappycrappy123.com	dropzone	da4m97i4f25acc25c2fe@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd
	-		1.privatewhois.net
339.	johngottybest.com	dropzone, infector	dale590@aol.com
340.	france-facebook.com	source	delcore@gcn.cx
341.	france-facebook.com	dropzone, infector, updater	delcore@gcn.cx
342.	nacha-usersalarm.com	source	delgadoclaro@yahoo.com
343.	dempeighternya.com	updater	dempeighternya.com@privacy.above.com
344.	dempeighternya.com	updater	dempeighternya.com@privacy.above.com
345.	deressenwarpol.com	updater	deressenwarpol.com@privacy.above.com
346.	deressenwarpol.com	updater	deressenwarpol.com@privacy.above.com
347.	curchart.com	source	dewus123@embarqmail.com
		dropzone, infector	dfghrter@hotmail.com
348.	nsdnsrv.com	infector, dropzone	dfghrter@hotmail.com
349.	analyticdns.com	source	dianegibson29@yahoo.com
350.	nacha-userbudget.com	embedded js	dickensextrovert@yahoo.com
351.	getworldnewsfast.com	infector	dimalines@yahoo.com
352.	xaz6g1bc-server.com	THOUGH ON OUR OWNERS OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	dmin@randomawdowibda.com
353.	randomawdowibda.com	dropzone	dns@videotron.ca
354.	theimageshare.com	dropzone	dodsworthmike@yahoo.com
355.	fdic-advantage.com	source	dohertysean20@yahoo.com
356.	nachadatafile.com	source	DOHTURBOOB.COM@domainsbyproxy.com
357.	dohturboob.com	source	
358.	securitydaemon.com	dropzone, infector	domain.tech@yahoo-inc.com
359.	pospayinstruczione.com	dropzone	domain.tech@yahoo-inc.com
360.	kickthefuture.com	dropzone, infector	domain.tech@yahoo-inc.com
361.	cornermarketmedia.com	infector, dropzone	domain.tech@yahoo-inc.com
362.	1b86a9c7.com	embedded_js	domain.tech@yahoo-inc.com
363.	ajax-com.net	embedded_js	Domain.tech@yahoo-inc.com
364.	jsmsgb.com	embedded_js	domain.tech@yahoo-inc.com
365.	jsobj.com	embedded_js	domain.tech@yahoo-inc.com
366.	dnsonchecks3.com	infector	domains@microsoft.com
367.	aquaedition.com	source	domains@netfirms.com
368.	bedmany.com	source	domains@netfirms.com
369.	billycheerful.com	source	domains@netfirms.com
370.	biteblown.com	source	domains@netfirms.com
371.	aquaedition.com	infector	domains@netfirms.com
372.	delallosa.com	source	dominios@colombiahosting.com
373.	customernacha-tools.com	source	donnawillard57@yahoo.com
374.	armyfloridagames.com	embedded_js	doorkeepernava@yahoo.com
375.	justbigtoyss.net	dropzone	doughertyj32@yahoo.com
376.	justbigtoyss.net		doughertyj32@yahoo.com
377.	doutektronumni.com	updater	doutektronumni.com@privacy.above.com
378.	doutektronumni.com	updater	doutektronumni.com@privacy.above.com
379.	ytpfmnmgyjinxrhe.com	infector	drawnmccoy@yahoo.com
380.	drontapesoff.com	infector	drontapesoff.com@whoisprotectservice.net
381.	dualforcegate.com	source	dualforce@gmail.com
382.	dualglobalwave.com	dropzone	dualwave@gmail.com
383.	colobird.com	source	duckymums@yahoo.com
384.	colocurl.com	infector	duckymums@yahoo.com
385.	colocycle.com	infector	duckymums@yahoo.com
	colocycle.com	source	duckymums@yahoo.com
386.		source	e3up3ib4f5a9242cf795@w86bna54f21bffa2ff
387.	biggestloop.com	Source	1.privatewhois.net

388.	stacyeiblerki.com	infector	ease@fxmail.net
389.	layeradv.com	dropzone	ebauacn4f2475b893ed5@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd1.privatewhois.net
390.	nachareport.com	source	edpwzqbdl3jdafk6xe1xkvff0wlhzzuvwbflqdufs eb1cfalk@nachareport.com
			edwardsrandy93@yahoo.com
391.	nachauser-estimatefee.com	source	edwincabrera55@yahoo.com
392.	nacha-feedback.com	source	eileenroseod@aol.com
393.	connectsharelearn.com	source	ELITBASAK.COM@domainsbyproxy.com
394.	elitbasak.com	dropzone	epossesseddomain@godaddy.com
395.	pxpnksrwoqmjzotk.com	dropzone, infector	
396.	hunterdriveez.com	infector	expel@cutemail.org
397.	cdkd.net	infector	exsile777@gmail.com
398.	qzltljpkrvrndtwq.net	embedded_js	exytihazonac@yahoo.com
399.	ryljzfmxdmqrpfog.net	embedded_js	exytihazonac@yahoo.com
400.	wviosppfhslqyyvn.com	embedded_js	exytihazonac@yahoo.com
401.	zqnirpqupuqmksnq.com	embedded_js	exytihazonac@yahoo.com
402.	neweuropeconsult.com	dropzone	faulkner28@yahoo.com
403.	nssbc-security.cc	embedded_js	felice@mailti.com
404.	finewcreautomp.com	updater	finewcreautomp.com@privacy.above.com
405.	finewcreautomp.com	updater	finewcreautomp.com@privacy.above.com
406.	ragsmile.com	source	finkka@verizon.net
407.	ragsmog.com	source	finkka@verizon.net
408.	ragsmoke.com	source	finkka@verizon.net
409.	daosf3doapo.com	dropzone, infector	firicosl@live.com
410.	nacha-wirecosts.com	source	flaglerjaime@yahoo.com
411.	taemaidoo.com	dropzone, infector	flip@mailae.com
412.	nacha-comparison.com	source	floechristine@yahoo.com
413.	moksdog.com	infector	floweflyer@ymail.com
414.	moksfin.com	infector	floweflyer@ymail.com
415.	mokshark.com	infector	floweflyer@ymail.com
416.	flsunstate333.com	updater	flsunstate333.com@domainsbyproxy.com
417.	frtualpornclub.com	infector	four@mail13.com
418.	nacha-rejected.com	source	frt57pmkq4fiu7sslywrvoallyyzd8fmegonkpawn nx05ky0c@nacha- rejected.com.whoisproxy.org
410		dropzone, infector	fundomlong@yandex.ru
419.	viimans.com	dropzone	gafatys@yahoo.com
420.	gafatys.com	embedded is	garykwatterson@serv.net
421.	fresheurope.com	dropzone	gasmenqqrrr@yahoo.com
422.	coll2.com	dropzone	gasmenqqrrr@yahoo.com
423.	coll3.com		georgewashere51@yahoo.com
424.	cardholder-security.com	source	get-nacha-news.com@contactprivacy.com
425.	get-nacha-news.com	source	ghbvsd@msn.com
426.	nsonchecks2.com	infector	gildertamra@yahoo.com
427.	init-js.com	embedded_js	gingerellis75@yahoo.com
428.	findnachareport.com	source	gmyjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
429.	sonyvaio77.com	dropzone, infector, source	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
430.	poste-secyre.com	infector, dropzone	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
431.	investriotinto.com	infector	C J
432.	applefincorp.net	dropzone, source, infector	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
433.	cartethont.com	dropzone	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
434.	complexfix.com	dropzone, source, infector	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
435.	corpsecnet.com	dropzone	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
436.	doliv7774.com	dropzone	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
437.	domozhe.com	dropzone	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn

438.	frameworkdisable.com	dropzone, source, infector	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
439.	hullimpair.com	embedded_js	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
440.	luckystrike0.com	updater	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
441.	naberlin.net	dropzone, source, infector	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
442.	pofikpofikfikfik.com	dropzone	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
443.	serlene.com	dropzone	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
444.	sonnersbale.com	dropzone	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
445.	standinghost.com	embedded_js	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
446.	winlaps.net	dropzone, source, infector	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
447.	asus7.com	updater	gmvjcxkxhs@whoisservices.cn
448.	headtickets.com	updater	gogo@mailit.com
449.	headtickets.com	source	gogo@mailti.com
450.	biggestcoin.com	infector	gogofreeze@hushmail.com
451.	biggestfunds.com	infector	gogofreeze@hushmail.com
452.	biggestmate.com	source	gogofreeze@hushmail.com
453.	biggestcoin.com	dropzone	gogofreeze@hushmail.com
454.	biggestfunds.com	dropzone	gogofreeze@hushmail.com
455.	objectsphereuf.com	infector	grasp@yourisp.ru
456.	grounaxyxin.com	updater	grounaxyxin.com@privacy.above.com
457.	grounaxyxin.com	updater	grounaxyxin.com@privacy.above.com
458.	vizonix.com	source	gu79p6a88z8@networksolutionsprivateregistra
450.	VIZOIIX.COIII		tion.com
459.	schoolboygetout.com	infector	gxwx9ur4f2be5929d2e4@w86bna54f21bffa2ff
439.	schoolboygetout.com	MACCO I	d1.privatewhois.net
460.	schoolboygetout.com	infector	gxwx9ur4f2be5929d2e4@w86bna54f21bffa2ff
400.	schoolooygetout.com	inite to.	d1.privatewhois.net
461.	h2024700065.com	updater	H2024700065.COM@domainsbyproxy.com
462.	biteblind.com	source	h6ad4g34f25990771c70@w86bna54f21bffa2ff
402.	bitebinid.com	304175	d1.privatewhois.net
463.	nacha-userauthorization.com	source	henricksonselena@yahoo.com
464.	high-update.com	infector	highlelev7@gmail.com
465.	high-update.com	updater	highnetlifelentrasx.com@domainsbyproxy.com
466.	highnetlifelentrasx.com	updater	highnetlifelentrasx.com@domainsbyproxy.com
467.	high-privacy.com	dropzone	highpriva0@hotmail.com
468.	bisiteles.com	infector	hobbitgod@ymail.com
469.	teleation.com	infector	hobbitgod@ymail.com
470.	telelope.com	infector	hobbitgod@ymail.com
470.		source	hobbitgod@ymail.com
	telemonors.com bisiteles.com	dropzone	hobbitgod@ymail.com
472.	lpnksckywkyyxmqh.com	dropzone, infector	hostmaster@above.com
473.		infector	hostmaster@above.com
474.	quiversea.com	dropzone, infector	hostmaster@above.com
475.	scqnipltesymwqn.net	source	hostmaster@directnic.com
476.	billydie.com	source	hostmaster@word.net
477.	combinnyself.com	source	hostmaster@word.net
478.	curcandle.net	source	hostmaster@word.net
479.	ragsnipe.com	infector	hostmaster@word.net
480.	splatspunk.com		hostmaster@word.net
481.	truckunzip.com	source	hostmaster@word.net
482.	wonderfulwrench.com	source	howellinsuperable@yahoo.com
483.	battlewright.com	infector	howellinsuperable@yahoo.com
484.	battlewright.com	dropzone	howellsheatingandair.com@protecteddomainse
			THE WELLSHEAFTH PARTITION LUMBER AND DECEMBER 1130
485.	howellsheatingandair.com	dropzone	rvices.com

487.	matoway.com	infector	huligator@yahoo.com
488.	matoroad.com	infector	huligator@yahoo.com)
489.	codecurveopusi.com	dropzone	hut@bz3.ru
490.	108cms.com	source	i.cannot.do.it@gmail.com
491.	athmainfosolutions.com	source	idreamzsolutions@gmail.com
492.	boxtaditp.com	dropzone	iirnn@yahoo.co.uk
493.	ytjsxkupugwfppp.com	infector	ikinybyvetudufy@yahoo.com
494.	antifraud-check.com	embedded is	info@antifraud-check.com
495.	minienenl.com	embedded js	info@minienenl.com
496.	ach-nacha.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
497.	files-irs-pdf.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
498.	getnachanews.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
499.	huntchemical.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
500.	irs-00038004800us.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
501.	irs-data-storage.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
502.	nacha-industry.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
503.	nacha-plex.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
504.	nachasnewsportal.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
505.	report-007298492us.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
506.	us-credit-security.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
507.	usernacha-bills.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
508.	usernacha-wireinfo.com	source	info@premiumregistrations.com
		source	irs-charge.com@domainsbyproxy.com
509.	irs-charge.com	source	irs-events.com@contactprivacy.com
510.	irs-events.com	infector	iserver@gmail.com
511.	iserverupdates.com	dropzone	j.c.angeldeath@ymail.com
512.	vasexz1fhjklwa.com vasexzfhjklwa.com	dropzone	j.c.angeldeath@ymail.com
513. 514.	vasexzinjkiwa.com vavvb1klwa.com	dropzone	j.c.angeldeath@ymail.com
514.	trigaproholds.com	dropzone, infector	j.sanchez00000@gmail.com
516.	giftcanbuy.com	dropzone, infector	j jorge13@yahoo.com
	jabber911.com	dropzone, updater	jabber911.com@privacy.above.com
517.		dropzone	jaffemizell@yahoo.com
518.	sop3not.com	source	jameswagoner49@yahoo.com
519.	nachauser-budgetinfo.com	infector	jaunt@free-id.ru
520.	uilveropoly.com akronisltd.com	infector	jcv s@yahoo.com
521. 522.		embedded js	jennifer.henderson62@yahoo.com
	js-init.net 98DFGR994883798df.com	infector, dropzone	jenny@fxmail.net
523.		source	jeschkemary@yahoo.com
524.	fdic-customeragent.com	infector	jessemccurdy@yahoo.com
525.	veriary.net	embedded js	jfrey43@yahoo.com
526.	dbase-security.com	dropzone	jhnvns.92@googlemail.com
527.	virgull.com nachauser-feedback.com	source	jim80murfuf@yahoo.com
528.	linindi.com	dropzone	jkcqhygwr@whoisprivacyprotect.com
529.		source	jlhiluz4f4bfb888e24f@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd1.
530.	nakostelidze.net	Source	privatewhois.net
521	jockesnotliked.com	updater	jockesnotliked.com@privacy.above.com
531. 532.	jockesnotliked.com	updater	jockesnotliked.com@privacy.above.com
532.	fucktheabuse.com	dropzone, source, infector	john.may24@yahoo.com
		dropzone, source, infector	john.may24@yahoo.com
534.	hatefelony111.com	dropzone, source, infector	jones@cutemail.org
535.	grascowallmastmyway.com	dropzone, source, infector	jones@cutemail.org
536.	grascowallmastmyway.com	dropzone, infector	jonuklm4f2798221092b@w86bna54f21bffa2ff
537.	vensart.net		d1.privatewhois.net
538.	valuetory.com	infector	jorimelodey@yahoo.com

539.	jovamekoz.com	dropzone	jovamekoz@yahoo.com
540.	fpowmtyzqsdsfxl.net	dropzone, infector	js5gx56c7w8@nameprivacy.com
541.	nyrtsvlqjtsoioq.com	dropzone, infector	js5gx56c7w8@nameprivacy.com
542.	eurostats2012.net	infector	jsl14@live.it
543.	secure-cibc.com	embedded js	jwcasher@gmail.com
544.	sampinv.name	dropzone	k8ie e86@yahoo.com
545.	dotmascript.com	source	kalavernguard@yahoo.com
546.	nachacustomer-alarm.com	source	katherinebannan@yahoo.com
547.	nacha-news-archive.com	source	keiserglen@yahoo.com
548.	achecad.com	dropzone	keys@fxmail.net
549.	nachainfo-store.com	source	kiflombirhane@rocketmail.com
550.	westarray.com	infector, source	kitkatwilou@yahoo.com
551.	srimeenakshiagencies.com	source	klmn.mohan@gmail.com
552.	combijump.com	source	korpicsscan@skynet.be
553.	combiplease.com	source	korpicsscan@skynet.be
554.	softmarketvalue.com	embedded js	kovic26@gmail.com
555.	sukablyatimes.com	source	krishnamistry73@yahoo.com
556.	kristradentro.com	updater	kristradentro.com@privacy.above.com
	kristradentro.com	updater	kristradentro.com@privacy.above.com
557.		dropzone	kristynlauner@yahoo.com
558.	so47nop.com	infector	krolando26@yahoo.com
559.	au-business-customer.com	dropzone	kvazimoder.com@privacy.above.com
560.	kvazimoder.com	embedded js	kyvepavavace@yahoo.com
561.	firelinesecrets.com		lacq1ud4f088961d534d@oqjij874d9300d54bd
562.	wonderfulyard.com	source	95.privatewhois.net
		embedded js	lancasterchemisorb@yahoo.com
563.	alleopneandertal.com		lauraboschetti@aol.com
564.	careolnetcompowerfew.com	updater	lauraboschetti@aol.com
565.	everyyounoeverymecomn.com	updater	lauraboschetti@aol.com
566.	rollingthemydicenetbe.com	updater	lauraboschetti@aol.com
567.	rollingthemydicenetbe.com	dropzone, infector, source	laurake1s@gmail.com
568.	bbbyygd3yggbc.com	dropzone, infector, updater	
569.	campingshelf.com	source	lcjg@citcom.net
570.	campingstack.com	source	lcjg@citcom.net
571.	combigave.com	source	legal@moniker.com
572.	level-upgrage.com	dropzone	levelup7@mail.com
573.	mcgoth.com	dropzone, infector	levelupohio@yahoo.com
574.	dsjkkwlhhdd.com	dropzone	liberral@gmail.com
575.	dskjhiukwlw.com	dropzone	liberral@gmail.com
576.	jdfslkjldssd.com	dropzone	liberral@gmail.com
577.	peindlsadesk.com	dropzone	liberral@gmail.com
578.	shgkgwgkls.com	dropzone	liberral@gmail.com
579.	skjbsldkjksfhu.com	dropzone	liberral@gmail.com
580.	sshwklwjen.com	dropzone	liberral@gmail.com
581.	ywtgytkejnke.com	dropzone	liberral@gmail.com
582.	jscripts.net	embedded js	lindseybowman56@yahoo.com
583.	national-security-agency.com	infector	lionelmerrdok@yahoo.com
584.	googlezuju.com	infector	liuwei1000@gmail.com
585.	thescarts.name	dropzone, infector	livemetal88@hotmail.com
586.	scarts.name	dropzone, infector	livemetal88@hotmail.com
587.	seeikom.name	dropzone, infector	livemetal88@hotmail.com
588.	sellertop.cn.com	dropzone, infector	livemetal88@hotmail.com
200.			livemetal88@hotmail.com
589.	moigerta.cn.com	dropzone, infector	iivemetaioo@iiotiiiaii.com

591.	junioroops.name	dropzone	livemetal88@hotmail.com
592.	terabitscenter.cn.com	updater	livemetal88@hotmail.com
593.	123002915.cn.com	infector, dropzone	livemetal88@hotmail.com
594.	423654m.cn.com	infector, dropzone	livemetal88@hotmail.com
595.	antisorit.cn.com	infector, dropzone	livemetal88@hotmail.com
596.	betswinstrategy.cn.com	dropzone, infector	livemetal88@hotmail.com
597.	nachaclientsinfo.com	source	lizbethguerrero75@yahoo.com
598.	viewfdiccustomer.com	source	llekperic@yahoo.com
599.	nachaserverportal.com	source	loita10@yahoo.com
600.	nachasfast-equipment.com	source	long.erik53@yahoo.com
601.	mediacoif.com	source, infector	lulu@cutemail.org
602.	mediacoif.com	infector, source	lulu@cutemail.org
603.	m5ta2bq-server.net	dropzone, infector	m5ta2bq-server.net@contactprivacy.com
604.	cooldgaggle.com	source	mariodibattista@gelservicesrl.com
605.	cooldherd.com	source	mariodibattista@gelservicesrl.com
606.	cooldhorde.com	source	mariodibattista@gelservicesrl.com
607.	nachaportal.com	source	marissawienhold@yahoo.com
608.	nacha-cashier.com	source	markskinner56@yahoo.com
		updater	marlenehobsbawm@live.co.uk
609.	sausandergere.com	updater	marlenehobsbawm@live.co.uk
610.	cuficellimaad.com	dropzone, updater	marlenehobsbawm@live.co.uk
611.	cuficellimaad.com	updater	marlenehobsbawm@live.co.uk
612.	sausandergere.com		marsplus@mail13.com
613.	marsplus.com	updater	marsplus@mail13.com
614.	marsplus.com	updater	
615.	vzrnb4o4.com	infector	martin.dudley@live.com
616.	trucktrumpet.com	infector	marvol@gmx.net
617.	nachauser-info.com	source	marydurand14@yahoo.com
618.	microsoft-update.name	dropzone, infector	maxpet1212@gmail.com
619.	meligarm.com	dropzone	meligarm@yahoo.com
620.	yournachareport.com	source	melissaarnott93@yahoo.com
621.	softthrifty.com	embedded_js	melodimatkovic26@gmail.com
622.	thesoftcheap.com	embedded_js	melodimatkovic26@gmail.com
623.	strbrst.net	dropzone, infector	meromax@online.ua
624.	tongomario.com	dropzone, infector	meromax@online.ua
625.	chapedclothes.com	dropzone	mgfrjjsn@whoisprivacyprotect.com
626.	division16000.net	dropzone, source, infector	michalasnick@yahoo.com
627.	nachanewsarchive.com	source	michellebyrne96@yahoo.com
628.	datejebemupicku.com	dropzone, updater	mihakurcnik@gmail.com
629.	heiotrgmevizmorvvcio.com	dropzone, infector,	mikamelio@yahoo.com
02).		updater	
630.	nacha-port.com	source	mildredeileensparks@yahoo.com
631.	dyaybriaik1.com	dropzone	Monicabrown1911@hotmail.com
632.	qwertyghost122245678.com	infector	mordehaigur@yahoo.com
633.	js-includes.com	embedded js	morrison_alisha@yahoo.com
634.	muzwniltlrpgmpn.com	dropzone, source, infector	mq8ka9m235j@nameprivacy.com
635.	icredoname10012.com	infector	mr.andreev84@bk.ru
636.	htdellnoiseunivercoz.com	updater	m-renewals@register.com
637.	junesommerlivey.com	dropzone, source, infector	m-renewals@register.com
638.	lobsterliveverrolad.com	dropzone, infector, updater	m-renewals@register.com
639.	lobsterliveverromem.com	dropzone, source, infector	m-renewals@register.com
	nrrstlqxovkkdc.com	dropzone, infector	mv6sg27r5st@nameprivacy.com
640.		dropzone, source, infector	mw73n8ed7n4@nameprivacy.com
641.	umwmpwulypvudok.com	dropzone, infector	mx6np6jy4dc@nameprivacy.com
642.	tpaprhttltpust.com	dropzone, infector	manipojy-actomamoprivacy.com

643.	2report-nacha-org.com	source	mzn5z4sihe64xyuvvdsjfncknylnncxhhxsgqet0v hqhndwlc@2report-nacha-
			org.com.whoisproxy.org
611	vor hungarum vogta oom	dropzone, source, infector	n63pv6wx9jq@nameprivacy.com
644.	royhnnqrumycqtq.com	dropzone, infector	n97b76fk87g@nameprivacy.com
645.	lhtbsotjisgvwvp.net	source	nacha-ach.com@contactprivacy.com
646.	nacha-ach.com		nacha-alarm.com@privacy.above.com
647.	nacha-alarm.com	source	nachabank-users.com@contactprivacy.com
648.	nachabank-users.com	source	nachabank-usertools.com@contactprivacy.com
649.	nachabank-usertools.com	source	nacha-customer.com@privacy.above.com
650.	nacha-customer.com	source	nachacustomer-news.com@privacy.above.com
651.	nachacustomer-news.com	source	nachadata-alarm.com@contactprivacy.com
652.	nachadata-alarm.com	source	nachadataallocation.com@contactprivacy.com
653.	nachadataallocation.com	source	nachanews-portal.com@contactprivacy.com
654.	nachanews-portal.com	source	nacha-news-portal.com@contactprivacy.com
655.	nacha-newsportal.com	source	nachaportalserver.com@privacy.above.com
656.	nachaportalserver.com	source	nacha-reports-
657.	nacha-reports-domain.com	source	domain.com@contactprivacy.com
	-		nachaserver-portal.com@privacy.above.com
658.	nachaserver-portal.com	source	nacha-server-portal.com@privacy.above.com
659.	nacha-server-portal.com	source	
660.	nachauser-banktools.com	source	nachauser-banktools.com@contactprivacy.com
661.	nachauser-equipment.com	source	nachauser-
			equipment.com@contactprivacy.com
662.	nachausers-bank.com	source	nachausers-bank.com@contactprivacy.com
663.	nacha-users-bank.com	source	nacha-users-bank.com@contactprivacy.com
664.	nachauser-tools.com	source	nachauser-tools.com@contactprivacy.com
665.	blestim.com	dropzone	nat.khilkevich@gmail.com
666.	nachasuser-alarm.com	source	neillm68@yahoo.com
667.	neoprenant.com	source	neoprenant.com@domainsbyproxy.com
668.	neoprenhopper.com	source	neoprenhopper.com@privacy.above.com
669.	eftpsinfo-center.com	source	nicholaswiltz@yahoo.com
670.	irs-reports.com	source	nilonana@yahoo.com
671.	gomosekov.net	dropzone, updater	nizag@mail.ru
672.	encrypted-security-agency.com	embedded_js	noqtcha@mail.ru
673.	best-trololo.com	dropzone	noreply@centrohost.ru
674.	iylsorzrjlmsuwy.com	dropzone, infector, source	ns5m23ur84w@nameprivacy.com
675.	nvfogwtptkvheh.com	dropzone, infector, source	ns5m23ur84w@nameprivacy.com
676.	everyyounoeverymecomn.com	dropzone, source, infector	nsrm@register.com
677.	rollingthemydicenetbe.com	dropzone, infector, source	nsrm@register.com
678.	everyyounoeverymecomn.com	source	nsrm@register.com
679.	careolnetcompowerfew.com	dropzone, source, infector	nsrm@register.com
680.	meinliffenetbizcomzz.com	dropzone, infector, updater	nsrm@register.com
681.	dazerfest.com	dropzone	nvpfydgrs@whoisprivacyprotect.com
682.	dazerfest.com	dropzone, updater	nvpfydgrs@whoisprivacyprotect.com
683.	soa4gol.com	dropzone	nyenaiwilliams@yahoo.com
684.	90fd78b9078bd0g.com	infector, dropzone	oi@ppmail.ru
685.	dbi-static.com	infector	oke2@mail.ru
686.	furniture-lux.com	dropzone	ordova@ya.ru
687.	nacha-customertools.com	source	oyerdarrell@yahoo.com
688.	randomnamefordomain1.com	dropzone	p3u2mpj4f23c3aeb29ad@w86bna54f21bffa2ff
000.	1 Mileonina Mileonia Mileonia Mileonia	P	d1.privatewhois.net
689.	nacha-customerequipment.com	source	pancharlene@yahoo.com
690.	vetrucomneticejestreq.com	updater	paolosassi71@yahoo.com

691.	nacha-portal.com	source	paul_perrotta@yahoo.com
692.	nacha-urgent-portal.com	source	paulbrinkley39@yahoo.com
693.	newhachainfogetnow.com	source	paulbrinkley61@yahoo.com
694.	nacha-equipmentstore.com	source	pdustin61@yahoo.com
695.	krivoglazeg.net	updater	pe0id4z4f2b6ace21c71@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd 1.privatewhois.net
696.	krivoglazeg.net	updater	pe0id4z4f2b6ace21c71@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd 1.privatewhois.net
697.	highnetlifenet.com	dropzone, infector	pearl@mail13.com
698.	newturbobrowser.com	dropzone	pending-delete@registerapi.com
699.	pending-payment.com	source	pending-payment.com@contactprivacy.com
700.	biggestoneer.com	source	pendingrenewalordeletion@namesecure.com
701.	biggestmaster.com	source	pendingrenewalordeletion@networksolutions.c
702.	biteblew.com	source	om pendingrenewalordeletion@networksolutions.c om
703.	sfimnakedgirls.com	infector	percy@mailti.com
704.	edge02.net	dropzone	perezbrittany93@yahoo.com
704.	vesryop.com	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
706.	camesd.com	dropzone, source	perolsp@yahoo.com
707.	gedpoil.com	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
707.	sepnower.net	embedded is	perolsp@yahoo.com
709.	sqwed.net	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
		dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
710.	gedpoil.com	dropzone, source	perolsp@yahoo.com
711.	camesd.com	dropzone, source	perolsp@yahoo.com
712.	aleorew.com	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
713.	camesd.com		perolsp@yahoo.com
714.	gedpoil.com	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
715.	getodkeltyo.com	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
716.	hotbgirls.com	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
717.	lekaleo.com	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
718.	meslefot.com	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
719.	sepnower.net	embedded_js	
720.	sqwed.net	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
721.	vesryop.com	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
722.	sepnower.net	embedded_js	perolsp@yahoo.com
723.	sqwed.net	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
724.	vesryop.com	dropzone	perolsp@yahoo.com
725.	wheredoyouplayloveme.com	dropzone, infector, updater	pescifabio83@yahoo.fi
726.	oqkplss.com	dropzone	phone@wir3s.com
727.	photalegraza.com	updater	photalegraza.com@privacy.above.com
728.	photalegraza.com	updater	photalegraza.com@privacy.above.com
729.	nacha-achalert.com	source	pilomakkie@yahoo.com
730.	indosyslife.com	source	pkarthik24@yahoo.com
731.	forppp.net	dropzone, infector	plmmvvql@whoisprivacyprotect.com
732.	resolym.com	dropzone	plvhghqyhd@whoisprivacyprotect.com
733.	deepinch.com	dropzone	poltavtzeva.svetlana@yandex.ru
734.	curvechild.com	source	printing@laserprinterchecks.com
735.	curvechine.com	source	printing@laserprinterchecks.com
736.	curvechirp.com	source	printing@laserprinterchecks.com
737.	wvzvdjbqpiqpg.net	dropzone, source, infector	pt8gt97u8x5@nameprivacy.com
738.	oceanmindmore.com	dropzone, source, infector	purvikanji@ymail.com
739.	mvdjeqonofivwurr.com	dropzone, source, infector	gc2bg2669pw@nameprivacy.com

740.	nacha-instructionsuser.com	source	qphsrywymt@whoisprivacyprotect.com
741.	lib-invest.net	dropzone	qtu6ta64f2a0ac865ca9@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd
NE SECURE			1.privatewhois.net
742.	quiverharbor.com	infector	quivertip@rocketmail.com
743.	quiverain.com	infector	quivertip@rocketmail.com
744.	quivercove.com	source	quivertip@rocketmail.com
745.	quiverforge.com	infector	quivertip@rocketmail.com
746.	quiverform.com	infector	quivertip@rocketmail.com
747.	quiverwave.com	infector	quivertip@rocketmail.com
748.	veroabelos0.com	dropzone	quiz@mailae.com
749.	xprlxottijelpvl.com	dropzone, infector	r793d9ww3fr@nameprivacy.com
750.	ragsmug.com	source	RAGSMUG.COM@domainsbyproxy.com
751.	ach-reports.com	source	Randisnyder33@yahoo.com
752.	atlas57.com	dropzone, updater	random68@live.com
753.	brnsounds.cc	dropzone, infector	rastainfo@gmail.com
754.	nacha-usercommission.com	source	raynor_charles@yahoo.com
755.	reports-nacha.com	source	rckjv82i68uomyhltkydzqm2ytan8dxaykcv8xb1
,,,,,	Topona management	\$1,000 (10 to 10 t	hyz35ifew@reports-nacha.com.whoisproxy.org
756.	etflftvbiwisxnr.com	dropzone, infector	rd9cp4t73dq@nameprivacy.com
757.	pvhweojsmnnpqov.com	dropzone, source, infector	rd9cp4t73dq@nameprivacy.com
758.	uxqpvcmoqxyutkp.net	dropzone, infector	rd9cp4t73dq@nameprivacy.com
759.	fmsalberta.com	infector	Reactivation-Pending@enom.com
760.	gurmentpass.com	embedded is	Reactivation-Pending@enom.com
761.	sahhosse.com	embedded is	Reactivation-Pending@enom.com
762.	whole-sale2011.com	dropzone, source, infector	real.host50@yahoo.com
763.	mpykqsrhnpitnq.com	dropzone, infector	reasonhickey@yahoo.com
764.	drillnews.com	infector	reeks@mailae.com
765.	nachas-portal.com	source	reginaldsanders86@yahoo.com
766.	kgkdominas.com	source	registrar@macrohost.com
767.	jinanpharmaceutical.com	dropzone, infector	registry@oderland.se
768.	reports-info.com	source	reports-info.com@contactprivacy.com
769.	yettaillarfic.com	updater	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
770.	kenamersoftvu.com	updater	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
	forviclemo.com	updater	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
771.	deratirelcomni.com	updater	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
772.		updater	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
773.	bryandsighter.com		repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
774.	4to4kit.com	dropzone source	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
775.	artechellirat.com	updater	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
776.	deratirelcomni.com		repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
777.	fgbnutyfhfgjdfghjil.com	dropzone	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
778.	forviclemo.com	updater	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
779.	kenamersoftvu.com	updater	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
780.	koletrezzo44.com	dropzone	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
781.	koletrezzo55.com	dropzone	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
782.	lra7nef.com	dropzone	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
783.	pc4hita.com	dropzone	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
784.	relationshipamersoftwarevu.com	dropzone	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
785.	yettaillarfic.com	dropzone, updater	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com
786.	amersterin.com	updater	
787.	boatorldenoras.com	dropzone, source, updater	repossesseddomain@godaddy.com repossesseddomain@wildwestdomains.com
788.	dz-greenhat.com	dropzone	
789.	xlreservation.com	infector	revstabl77@gmail.com
790.	rewriterform.com	dropzone	rewriterform.com@whoisprotectservice.net
791.	eieniomxzliljlnj.net	dropzone, infector	rf7ph2w73fw@nameprivacy.com

792.	lsthupsocdbncqnn.net	dropzone, infector	rf7ph2w73fw@nameprivacy.com
793.	nwtispzwpqotek.com	dropzone, infector	rf7ph2w73fw@nameprivacy.com
794.	rekqbepytokpfol.com	dropzone, infector	rf7ph2w73fw@nameprivacy.com
795.	wmmwempyjpqymfl.net	dropzone, infector	rf7ph2w73fw@nameprivacy.com
796.	userinfo-nacha.com	source	richardmeggers@yahoo.com
797.	sa7n634dt.com	dropzone	richardpalmer90@yahoo.com
798.	trucktulip.com	infector	riverrat@rochester.rr.com
799.	twistloft.com	source	rmzf5vi4f25da87bd976@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd
177.	twistion.com		1.privatewhois.net
800.	cwlrqguvioemezr.com	dropzone, infector, source	rn3q264z34h@nameprivacy.com
801.	msrrevukwitsgpog.com	dropzone, infector	rn3q264z34h@nameprivacy.com
802.	css-lib.com	embedded js	robertokelly5@yahoo.com
803.	nachausers-industry.com	source	robertson.sandra70@yahoo.com
804.	get2-nacha-report.com	source	rogov.vasya@yahoo.com
805.	romario279.com	dropzone	romariodonate@hotmail.com
806.	startancientmos.com	infector	romewarior@ymail.com
807.	reportsnacha.com	source	ronaldfedders@yahoo.com
808.	adventurerocks.net	source	rowenachauvin@ymail.com
809.	adventureswarm.com	source	rowenachauvin@ymail.com
810.	irs-alerts-report.com	source	rp5xmbykruvdbquupu2u0qabgfgsvifmjhknqer2
610.	ns-alerts-report.com	Source	vhsuchyam@irs-alerts-
			report.com.whoisproxy.org
811.	federalreserve-online.com	infector	rttreswalo@yahoo.com
812.	fedralwire-report.com	infector	rttreswalo@yahoo.com
813.	mastik756bombastik12.com	updater	russellimbat@yahoo.com
	dst-finance.com	dropzone, infector	rw5njrx4f2adcae721b3@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd
814.	dst-imance.com	dropzone, infector	1.privatewhois.net
815.	sadclapped.com	source	sadclapped.com@domainsbyproxy.com
816.	vikingwer5.com	dropzone	salts@mailti.com
817.	vpxquhxtxhnqrfmg.com	dropzone, infector	screechydorsey@yahoo.com
818.	wwwapps-ups.net	infector	sdfdsgfdf@126.com
819.	sddkoios.com	dropzone	sdfgsdfghf@msn.com
820.	blackbuckseri.com	infector	seamy@mail13.com
821.	nachaemployee.com	source	sequeiral@rocketmail.com
822.	ultrawirereservation.com	infector	sergiva43@hotmail.com
823.	nachausersbluebook.com	source	shoemakerjames88@yahoo.com
824.	finance-customer.com	source	simmonsjames1980@yahoo.com
825.	tventinypoloret.com	dropzone, infector	simonich@inbox.ru
826.	polovinkajfie.com	infector	simonich@inbox.ru
827.	favoritopilodjd.com	dropzone, infector	simonich@inbox.ru
828.	federetoktyt.net	dropzone, infector	simonich@inbox.ru
829.	smartsecuritybox.com	dropzone, infector	smartbox0001@yahoo.com
830.	europeconsults.com	dropzone	smithers3@yahoo.com
831.	mynettube.net	source	sngll orhnn@hotmail.com
832.	senvironment.com	embedded_js	snvironment@mail.com
833.	caronivarium.com	source	spruebeatty@yahoo.com
834.	chipsiedok.com	source	spruebeatty@yahoo.com
	lib-invest2.net	dropzone	squc6ss4f2b8c8d68f0e@w86bna54f21bffa2ffd
835.	HO-HIVESTZ.HET	diopzone	1.privatewhois.net
024	adventurehorde.com	Source	steve@bingotalk.com
836.		source	stevecremers@yahoo.com
837.	you-ach-report.com lazysit.net	source	stevehisey@gmail.com
020	1 1970/CII DAI	Source	ore i critice) (co Simurite viii
838. 839.	bringithomedude.com	dropzone, updater	steven.sorn@yahoo.com